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MEMORANDUM NO. 344

Series of 2024

TO: Dr. Dennis P. Peque

RE: Designation as Director, Regional Climate Change Research & Development
Center (RCCRDC)

FROM: DR.P E IVY. G YEPES

University President

DATE: May 3, 2024

In the interest of government service and by virtue of the authority vested in me by the VSU
Board of Regents, you are hereby designated as Director, Regional Climate Change Research
and Development Center. As such, you will perform the following duties and responsibilities
in addition to your regular functions:

1. Generate science-based knowledge and information on climate change, disaster risk
reduction and management and resilience-building, and publications in technical and
popular media;

2. Develop alternative climate change mitigation and adaptation options, disaster risk
reduction and management measures, and strategies for community resilience-building
through technological, behavioral and policy innovations and robust decision support
tools;

3. Establish high level of awareness on climate change and positive behavioral change
among the vulnerable sectors and other stakeholders;

4. Empower and capacitate Local Government Units (LGUs), civil society organizations
(CSOs), and other stakeholders in mainstreaming climate change adaptation and
mitigation opportunities, effective disaster risk reduction and management, and
resilience-building into the local and national policies and development programs;

5. Forge strong partnership with key player organizations and stakeholders to advance
development solutions on climate change, disaster risk reduction and management, and
resilience-building concerns; and

6. Develop funding proposals for climate change research projects, identifying opportunities
and effectively communicating the center’s objectives to secure financial support.

As Director, you are entitled to the privileges granted and the responsibilities attached to the
position subject to pertinent policies.
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This designation will take effect on May 6, 2024 until December 31, 2024 or unless sooner
revoked.

Please be guided accordingly.
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Vision: A globally competitive university for science, technology, and environmental conservation. No. 24-344

Mission:  Development of a highly competitive human resource, cutting-edge scientific knowledge
and innovative technologies for sustainable communities and environment.



